BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

11/30/23 [ 2 :2 %)

To: Robin Stieler, Clerk of the Board

From: Supervisor Doug Chaffee, Fourth District W
Supervisor Vicente Sarmiento, Second District

Subject: Request to continue Agenda Item No. 16 to the 12/19/23 Board meeting.

Supervisor Doug Chaffee and Supervisor Vicente Sarmiento respectfully request the Clerk of the
Board to continue Agenda Item No. 16 — the resolution to “Oppose Kaiser Permanente’s attempt
to reduce mental health therapists’ Patient Management Time (PMT)” to the 12/19/23-Board
meeting,. \ 53 ;



